
 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 17-A084 

 
 
DATE:  May 30, 2017 
 
TO:  Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager 
 
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Ordinance Amending Chapter 98, “Parks and 

Playgrounds” 
 
 
Please place the attached ordinance for first reading on the June 13, City 
Commission Agenda.  The amendment is to Chapter 98,  Parks and Playgrounds,” 
to amend Section 98.07, “Public Events,” and create Section 98.23”Authoirty to 
Close, Vacate, or Deny Additional Entry”.  In amending Section 98.07 the City is 
codifying the collection of compensation for the cost of city services required as a 
result of a special events held in City Parks and Recreation Facilities with or 
without a Public Event Permit.  In creating Section 98.23, “Authority to Close, 
Vacate, or Deny Additional Entry,” the city is providing authority to the Broward 
Sherriff’s Office (BSO), City Manager, Recreation Programs Administrator  to 
regulate an event when occupancy, parking or whenever necessary for the 
protection of the health, safety, and welfare of park patrons or the surrounding 
community are at risk.   
 
If you have any questions or need additional information please call me. 
  
 
afh 
 
cc:  Missy Kitts, Recreation Manager 
       Scott Moore, Recreation Manager 
       Jonathan Nasser, Interim Recreation Manager 
 
 
 

 
       

 


